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Rick Moses Florida Pubtic Service 
Chief, Bureau of Telecommunications Service Quality, Certification and Commission 
Enforcement 2540 Stiumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

td: 850/413-6582 
RMosesQPSC.STATE.FL.US ;> &p2 "4 1 @y@- 

Hong Wang 
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From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Oral Modification to Dkt. Number 040763-TP Item 2 on Sept. 11 Agenda 

Monday, September IO, 2007 2:16 PM 

Doesn't look like you were copied. Not sure if ya'll change the vote sheet to reflect these changes or not. 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 2:50 PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Ann Cole; Roberta Bass; Kay Posey; William C. Garner; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom; Lee Eng Tan; Rick Moses; 
Bob Casey; Lorena Holley; Mary Bane 
Subject: RE: Oral Modification to Dkt. Number 040763-TP Item 2 on Sept. 11 Agenda 

Approved. 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 2:41 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Ann Cole; Roberta Bass; Kay Posey; William C. Garner; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom; Lee Eng Tan; Rick Moses; 
Bob Casey; Lorena Holley 
Subject: FW: Oral Modification to Dkt. Number 040763-TP Item 2 on Sept. 11 Agenda 

I am requesting permission to orally modify Item 2, Docket No. 040763-TP, dealing with the relay contract. 
We have continued to try to negotiate the best agreement possible after the recommendation in this docket 
was filed. Yesterday, Sprint filed a confidential letter committing to a lower maximum percentage increase in 
rates for the second contract option year. If the following changes are made to the recommendation, the 
recommendation will reflect acknowledging the latest confidential maximum increases. All these changes 
below are to reflect the latest confidential letter containing a number change. 

Pg. 2 second full paragraph, line 8, the sentence should now read ' I  Afer further discussions with staK 
Sprint submitted a letter on August 27, 2007, and another letter on September 6, 2007 revising its pricing 
cap options for years two through four of the contract period." 

Pg. 3 Issue I - Strike August 27, 2007 and substitute September 6, 2007. 
Pg 3 Recommendation statement - Strike August 27, 2007 and substitute September 6, 2007. 

Pg 8 Thirdparagraph strike all references to August 27, 2007 and substitute September 6, 2007. ECW 
Pg 9 Secondparagraph strike all references to August 27, 2007 and substitute September 6, 2007GcL 
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m -  Pg 8 End offirst paragraph srike August 27, 2007 and substitute September 6, 2007. 
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